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From: Croft, Johnathan

To: Trunzo, Michael; Alley, Kerry; Blouin, James; DeAndrea, Pam
Subject: FW: 2024 Mileage Certificate - Underhill

Date: Friday, February 9, 2024 11:38:15 AM

Attachments: Underhill Mileage 1900.pdf

image001.png

FYI on some highway history.

Johnathan

Johnathan Croft | Mapping Section Chief

Policy, Planning & Research Bureau — Mapping Section
Policy, Planning & Intermodal Development Division
Vermont Agency of Transportation

219 North Main Street | Barre, VT 05641

802-828-2600 phone | johnathan.croft@vermont.gov

http://vtrans.vermont.gov

It's time to “button up” your homes for winter and the State of Vermont and the Button Up
Vermont campaign have many resources available. To help prepare for and get through the
home heating season, you can find information, financial resources, tips and more at
vermont.gov/ButtonUpVT.

Updated (bivalent) COVID boosters and flu shots are now available! Stay up to date on your
vaccines by contacting your pharmacy, doctor's office or visiting
healthvermont.gov/MyVaccine for walk-in opportunities.

From: Brad Holden <BHolden@underhillvt.gov>

Sent: Friday, February 9, 2024 11:22 AM

To: Croft, Johnathan <Johnathan.Croft@vermont.gov>
Subject: RE: 2024 Mileage Certificate - Underhill

You don't often get email from bholden@underhillvt.gov. Learn why this is important

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize
and trust the sender.

Here’s that mileage report | was talking about, I'm sure I've seen some in 1890’s as well, pretty
cool.

From: Brad Holden

Sent: Friday, February 9, 2024 10:50 AM

To: johnathan.croft@vermont.gov

Subject: 2024 Mileage Certificate - Underhill
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Hi Johnathan,

E911 wanted us to rename a road this year, TH #20, it’'s now named Iron Kettle Lane. Anyway,
this road is labeled as Class 3 and it’s definitely not up to standard (NUTS). At our Selectboard
meeting last night | recommended to the board that we note that on this year’s cert. Can | just
note that in Part Il (4) under Remeasure? We will most likely go through the reclassification
process and reclassify TH 20 to a Class 4 sometime this year.

Thanks, Brad

Brad Holden

Town Administrator

PO Box 120

Underhill VT 05489
802-899-4434 Ext 7
bholden@underhillvt.gov


mailto:bholden@underhillvt.gov
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